

East Hills Boys High School P&C Minutes

Monday 22nd October 2018

Meeting Opened: 6.15 pm

Present: Sarah Abdo, Ursula Jungo, Susan Boxall, Frederika Parrington, Karen Savins, Andrew Kontellis & Steve Cavanagh

New Members: No

Apologies: Hend Zaid, Julianne Cakirsoy, Mary Letfallah, Sanaa Chanaisssem & Arleen Thickett

Approval Previous Minutes: September minutes previously distributed via email.

Moved: Frederika Parrington

Seconded: Karen Savins

Any Amendments: Date of meeting should have been 22/10 All agree: Yes

Business Arising:

Community Building Partnership (CBP) Grant. Prior to the start of the meeting we inspected the new seating of 16 tables situated under the COLA. Other seating is on order.

End of Year celebrations. Welfare meeting on Friday. Separate days for Stage 4 & 5 with games and a BBQ. Students who have been suspended will be excluded. *(P&C contribution will need to be passed at next meeting)*

Contributions. Year 11 & 12 have received invoice. Outstanding contributions listed on sign out sheet for junior years. Thermometer will be updated in newsletter.

ABN. Discuss next month.

Correspondence In: P&C Community News, My Community Direct & Canteen Operations

–

Correspondence Out: Email to east Hills Bulldogs Rugby league Club

Principals Report

- Virtual tour video of school has started.
- Canterbury Bulldogs girls and women's team will be using the front oval and gym from the 10/11 for training 3 days a week. They have arranged for council to aerate the front oval.
- School intending to apply for a Government partner in learning grant for \$100,00 which is matched by the government. If approved, a COLA off the back of "H" block to cover seating is to be constructed.
- Busy time with community and school activities. Leadership group attending Caroline Chisholm school on Tuesday and will also be visiting local shops to introduce themselves. They have to write down goals which will be reflected on at the end of term with partnership groups to be determined.
- Mrs Savins had interview for Deputy Principal position. Principal position will be advertised next.
- Year 11 parent/teacher night on Thursday.
- New Design Centre progressing and hope to be operational Day 1 Term 1 2019.

- A Site Manager for maintenance has been employed by the 3 schools and will work as GA for 2 days at primary then a day each for maintenance at the 3 sites. They will assist the GA's as they are not allowed to leave the school they are employed at. Resources will then be able to be shared between the sites and more maintenance completed as extra hands for the GA's. Should save time and increase efficiency.
- SEALS – Doorways to outdoor area to be built and existing pathway to be re-laid to remove hazards. Stage 2 will be to provide cover to the outdoor area.

Treasurers report

Balance is \$28,893.52 as at 30/9/18.

General Business

Naplan – hard to compare as non-government schools no longer included and some schools completed online. Trends are positive from Yr7 to Yr9. Literacy went well but now looking at numeracy with stand-alone lesson for Yr7. Literacy teachers will be working with those in Yr 9 to meet minimum standards.

Susan will attend the P&C Federation Information Session at East Hills Public at 10am on 23 October and provide details at the next meeting.

Notification of P&C meetings will be forwarded to parents. Also looking at possible Term Calendar of events which could be emailed to parents or on Sentral.

Clubgrants Cat 3 Infrastructure Grants. Grant held over until February 2019 to enable quotes of fitness equipment to be obtained. Copy of responses to grant questions will be forwarded to the executive for their information and feedback. Frederika and Susan to review responses. Letters of support needed to outline benefit to SEAL faculty, our multicultural aspect, use of land, school support, exempt from DA and ongoing maintenance. Grant will continue to be worked on now so that all is in order when grant period opens.

Meeting closed 7.15 pm

Next Meeting: Monday 26th November